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January 9, 2007
MORANDUM PR
MEMORANDEM SENSITIVE
- TO: THE COMMISSION d
w‘ . . - : » .
Z;i - THROUGH: PATRINA M. CLARK
o , . STAFF DIRECTOR
el < _
o MARGARITA MaIsoNET WY
o S CHIEF COMPLIANCE OFFICER
il - : ‘ 4
o FROM: JOHN D. GIBSON

ASSISTANT STAF#DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

SUBJECT: -~~~ REASON TO BELIEVE RECOMMENDATION - 2006 (NON-
SRR ELECTION SENSITIVE) OCTOBER QUARTERLY REPORT FOR
THE ADMINISTRATIVE FINES PROGRAM

P Attached is a list of political commrttees and their treasurers who far]ed to file, or falled L
- - to trme]y ﬁle the 2006 October Quarterly Report in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 434(a) On .
. September 21, 2006, Prior Notice was sent to all political committees and their treasurers, -
-, . 'informing. them that the October Quarterly Report was due on October 15, 2006. The repor’t,_._"- L

R should have covered the period from July 1, 2006 through September 30, 2006. -

S The commrttees listed in the attached RTB Circulation Report cither falled to.ﬁle."the‘i’;_;.lzij.';‘”-';'_ e
o ‘r;report or: ﬁ}ed the report more than five (5) days after the due date. In accordance with the .= "0 . -
o "\schedule of civil money penalties located within 11 CFR §111.43, these commrttees should be'.; I

L assessed the cwr] noney pena]tres highlighted on the attached report

Recommendation

(1) Find reason to believe that the political committees and their treasurers listed on the RTB
Circulation Report violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the -

civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the Reason to Believe (RTB).
Circulation Report. -

'(2) Send the appropriate RTB letter to each committee outlined on the RTB Circulation Report.



HOW:N)
INHVH

=1 SSIHONOD

EVG'OvS P8Il 10N 19002/4L/LL | 0 | OvL'e0g$ | IATLS '1101S NHOr ‘dONOM HOd4 JONOM NHOTr 8v.LPL¥00D1| 6¥SL
1= 5 & AL

B SRR

' 900Z/9/LL JERITY

s313av .
00L$ 9¢6'8% oL 9002/G¢/0L | O 9le'LLLe SMV1VSY QIAVA'NHOC "¥34434d NOIVAWYD ¥3d4434d QIAVA| SLESLYOQD | LSl

At

Y

, NOSMOVF ‘
900Z/¥/L1 bOv'181$ dITIHd ‘NOSHOVF diITlHd 10313 OL SN3ZILID)|-

VINHEHS e INEY
, 0210 INVY
000'8$ (19) Ovv'eres | Pand JoN 6£9'090'Z$ | ¥IvV18 S AGNVY | 0DSIONVYS ‘003SNYD | SSIHONOD HO4 0OISNYD

eje7sheq 1diaosy Ad  ploysaiyl Jainseasy aweN ajepipue) aweN INIWWo) sanIwwo)

9002Z/SL/0L SANISUSS UOND3}F UON ATHILHVND ¥390.L00 9002
' poday uonenNoI) aAdI9g 0} Uoseay
UOISSIWILWOD) UON08|3 [eJapad

Wd €€:L L002/6/L

)

feme
f-“""fﬂ

)
1
o
™
-
4
|
i



1P .

Ay

W

"

(]
s}
i
]

frw -

™

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In th’e‘Matter of

Reason To Believe Recommendation: 2006
(Non-Election Sensitive) October Quarterly
~ Report For The Administrative Fines
- Program.:
FRIENDS OF JOE NATION and Rusche,
. Susan as treasurer;
-SARDO FOR CONGRESS '06, and
CHARLES M HARKER as treasurer;
- CITIZENS TO ELECT PHILLIP
- JACKSON, and KIRSTEN ROKKE as
' treasurer; '
ZANDSTRA FOR US SENATE
: .COMMITTEE, and GARY ELLENS as
- treasurer;
_;-:'.-CITIZENS FOR SHERMAN PARKER,
“and JOSHUA T CAMPBELL as treasurer;
'DAVID PFEFFER CAMPAIGN, and ASA
"LAWS as treasurer;
_.GREEN FOR CHANGE, and
:-CORAMINITA MAHR as treasurer;

" FRIENDSTO ELECT VANCE W CHEEK

- JR, and FRANK LITTLE as treasurer;
- *'WARNER FOR CONGRESS, and JO
ANNE HAAS as treasurer;
e HOMER HARTAGE, and Black Enca C
L - ‘as'treasurer;
2 NEREE FOR US CONGRESS, and
- . ~"ROUDY THOMAS as treasurer;
T ,_;,.-t;JOHN KONOP FOR CONGRESS, and
-~ Stoll, Steve Mr. as treasurer;
- . DONZELLA JAMES FOR US
.. CONGRESS CAMPAIGN 2006, and
- ELMO JAMES as treasurer;
TIM DUNN FOR CONGRESS, and
SUSAN MORRIS DUNN as treasurer;

N’ N’ N’ N N N N N N N N N N N N N Nt N Nae N Nt N N S aw N N S N Nt N N N Nt N’ i e’

AF# 1543

AF# 1551

AF#.1539

AF# 1554

AF# 1538

AF# 1541

AF# 1546

AF#1545

AF# 1553

AF# 1547

AF# 1550

AF# 1549

AF# 1542

AF# 1552
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Certification for AN@inistrative Fines
January 17, 2007

FRIENDS OF JOE ORTEGA I FOR

) AF#1544
CONGRESS, and KATHY M PLAVECSKI )
as treasurer, )
COMMITTEE TO ELECT MARVELL ) AF# 1540
MITCHELL FOR CONGRESS, and )
RICHARD B CAMPBELL as treasurer; ) .
CANSECO FOR CONGRESS, and ) AF# 1537
RANDY S BLAIR as treasurer; )
JANE HAGUE FOR CONGRESS, and ) AF# 1548
LINDSEY ECHELBARGER as treasurer; = )

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby
certify that on January 17, 2007 the Commission took the following actions on the
Reason To Believe Recommendation: 2006 (Non-Election Sensitive) October Quarterly

Report For The Administrative Fines Progr_ani, as recommended in the Reports Analysis

A Division's Memorandum dated January 9, 2007, on the following committees:

 AF#1543 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that FRIENDS OF

JOE NATION, and Rusche, Susan as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a
preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner,
von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1551 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that SARDO FOR
CONGRESS '06, and CHARLES M HARKER as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard,
Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the

- decision.

AF#1539 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that CITIZENS TO
ELECT PHILLIP JACKSON, and KIRSTEN ROKKE as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mallgram Commissioners
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Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for
the decision.

AF#1554 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that ZANDSTRA
FOR US SENATE COMMITTEE, and GARY ELLENS as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
“amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners
Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for
the decision.

 AF#1538 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that CITIZENS

wy o - FOR SHERMAN PARKER, and JOSHUA T CAMPBELL as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
(N ‘ '434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
:ﬂ o ~ amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners

ol ~'Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for
w0 the decision.
)

oo . AF#1541  Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that DAVID _
5: PFEFFER CAMPAIGN, and ASA LAWS as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make
£ a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated

on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner,
_ _von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted afﬁrmatlvely for the decision.

_.»'AF#1546 .Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that GREEN FOR R
- CHANGE, and CORAMINITA MAHR as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a
preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner o
. von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decxsxon ‘

‘ T 'ﬁ"._AF#1545 ) Demded by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that FRIENDS TO C
% . .. ELECT VANCE W CHEEK JR, and FRANK LITTLE as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. L

T ; ‘._43’4(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty’ would be the Sy
" ““amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Comm1ssmners o

G “the: dec151on

_-AF#1553 ~ Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that WARNER e TR
- “FOR CONGRESS, and JO ANNE HAAS as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make * "~~~
a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount 1nd1cated I

. 'on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason Toner " A
* von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted afﬁrmatlvely for the de0151on C

AF#1547 - Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that HOMER
HARTAGE, and Black, Erica C. as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a
preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on

B ‘Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther and Wemtraub voted afﬂrmatwely for. :I‘}l-';_ i_}“.: |
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the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner,
_von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1550 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that NEREE FOR
US CONGRESS, and ROUDY THOMAS as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make
a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated
on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner,
von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1549 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that JOHN KONOP
FOR CONGRESS, and Stoll, Steve Mr. as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a

P preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
W ' the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner,
i ~ von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

™

;:S AF#1542 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that DONZELLA
I~ : JAMES FOR US CONGRESS CAMPAIGN 2006, and ELMO JAMES as treasurer

ey violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money

2 penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram.
m Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted

affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1552 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that TIM DUNN

- FOR CONGRESS, and SUSAN MORRIS DUNN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard,

~ Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the
decision. ’ '

AF#1544 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that FRIENDS OF
JOE ORTEGA I FOR CONGRESS, and KATHY M PLAVECSKI as treasurer violated
2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would
be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners
Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for
the decision. o ‘ :

AF#1540 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that COMMITTEE
TO ELECT MARVELL MITCHELL FOR CONGRESS, and RICHARD B CAMPBELL
as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate

- mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and
Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1537 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that CANSECO
FOR CONGRESS, and RANDY S BLAIR as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
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make a preliminary determination that the civil money penaity would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard,

Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the
decision. '

AF#1548 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that JANE HAGUE
FOR CONGRESS, and LINDSEY ECHELBARGER as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard,

Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the
decision. :

o
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ﬂ;’;v : M |€ 2007 m H—a/\/hg_,
:M ' v < Date / 31 Mary W. Dove ,
o : Secretary of the Commission.

Attest:
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

January 19, 2007

Lindsey Echelbarger

Jane Hague for Congress

8554 122nd Avenue Northeast, PMB 145
Kirkland, WA 98033

C00391011
AF#: 1548

Dear Lindsey Echelbarger:

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), requires that your
committee file an October Quarterly Report of Receipts and Disbursements every calendar year.
This report, covering the period through September 30th, shall be filed no later than October
15th. 2 U.S.C. 434(a). You were previously notified of the due date for this report. Records at
the Federal Election Commission ("FEC") indicate that this report was not filed within thirty (30)
days of the due date. You should file this report if you have not already done so.

The Act was further amended in 1999 to permit the FEC to impose civil money penalties
for violations of the reporting requirements of 2 U.S.C. 434(a). 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4). On
1/17/2007, the FEC found that there is reason to believe ("RTB") that Jane Hague for Congress
and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) by failing to file timely this report on or before
October 15th. Based on the FEC's schedules of civil money penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, the
amount of your civil money penalty calculated at the RTB stage is $500. It is due by 2/26/2007
and is based on these factors:

Election Sensitivity of Report: Not Election Sensitive
Level of Activity: $19,071

Number of Days Late: Not Filed

Number of Previous Civil Money Penalties Assessed: 0

To Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty

To pay the calculated civil money penalty, send the enclosed remittance and your
payment to the FEC at the address on page 3. Upon receipt of your payment, the FEC will send
you a final determination letter.

To Challenge the RTB Finding and/or Calculated Civil Money Penalty

To challenge the RTB finding and/or calculated civil money penalty, you must submlt a
written response, including the AF# found on page one, to the FEC's Office of Administrative
Review, 999 E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463. Your response must be received by
2/26/2007. Your written response must include the reason(s) why you are challenging the RTB
finding and/or calculated civil money penalty. The FEC will only consider challenges that are
based on a factual error, miscalculation of the calculated civil money penalty by the FEC, or the
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existence of extraordinary circumstances that persisted for more than 48 hours that were beyond
your control and prevented you from filing the report in a timely manner. Your response must
include the factual basis supporting the reason(s) and supporting documentation. The FEC
strongly encourages that documents be submitted in the form of affidavits or declarations.
Examples of circumstances that will not be considered extraordinary include, but are not limited
to, negligence, problems with vendors or contractors, staff illness, computer failures and similar
circumstances. 11 C.F.R. 111.35(b)(1)(iii) and (4).

Your failure to raise an argument in a timely fashion during the administrative process
shall be deemed a waiver of your right to present such argument in a petition to the district court
under 2 U.S.C. 437g. 11 C.F.R. 111.38.

If you intend to be represented by counsel, please advise the Office of Administrative
Review. You should provide, in writing, the name, address and telephone number of your
counsel and authorize counsel to receive notifications and commumcatlons relating to this
challenge and imposition of the calculated civil money penalty.

If You Do Not Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty or Submit a Challenge

If you do not pay the calculated civil money penalty or submit a written response, the
FEC will assume that the preceding factual allegations are true and make a final determination
that Jane Hague For Congress and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess a civil
money penalty.

Unpaid civil money penalties assessed through the Administrative Fine regulations will
be subject to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 ("DCA") as amended by the Debt Collection
Improvement Act of 1996, 31 U.S.C. 3701 et seq. The FEC may take any and all appropriate
action authorized and required by the DCA, as amended, including transfer to the U.S.
Department of the Treasury for collection. 11 C.F.R. 111.45.

This matter was generated based on information ascertained by the FEC in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities. 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(2). It will remain
confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) until it is placed on
the public record in accordance with 11 C.F.R. 111.42, unless you notify the FEC in writing that
you wish the matter to be made public.

Additional information on the FEC's administrative fine program, including the final
regulations, is located at the FEC's website at www.FEC.gov. If you have questions regarding
the payment of the calculated civil money penalty, please contact Chris Ritchie in the Reports
Analysis Division at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 5) or (202) 694-
1130. If you have questions regarding the submission of a challenge, please contact the Office of
Administrative Review at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660) or (202)
694-1660.

Sincerely,

I
Robert D. Lenhard
Chairman
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ADMINISTRATIVE FINE REMITTANCE & PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

In accordance with the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, the amount of your
civil money penalty calculated at RTB is $500 for the 2006 October Quarterly Report.

Please mail this remittance with a check or money order made payable to the Federal
Election Commission to the following address:

Federal Election Commission
P.O. Box 979058
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

If you choose to send your remittance and payment by courier or overnight delivery,
please use this address:

U.S. Bank - Government Lockbox

FEC #979058

1005 Convention Plaza

Attn: Government Lockbox, SL-MO-C2GL
St. Louis, MO 63101

_ The remittance and your payment are due by 2/26/2007. Upon receipt of your remittance
and payment, the FEC will send you a final determination letter.

PAYMENTS BY PERSONAL CHECK

Personal checks will be converted into electronic funds transfers (EFTS). Your account
will be electronically debited for the amount on your check, usually within 24 hours, and the
debit will appear on your regular statement. We will destroy your original check and keep a
copy of it. In case the EFT cannot be processed for technical reasons, you authorize us to
process the copy in lieu of the original check. Should the EFT not be completed because of
insufficient funds, we may try to make the transfer twice.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT

FOR: Jane Hague For Congress
FEC ID#: C00391011

AF#: 1548

PAYMENT DUE DATE: 2/26/2007

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $500
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March 9, 2007

14150 NE 20th Street, PMB 303
Bellevue, WA 98004

Office of Administrative Review
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street Northwest
Washington, D.C. 20463

o

L5

L

e RE: AF#1548

:_"E: Jane Hague for Congress

o Co0391011

e

] F ILED BY FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION AND BY OVERNIGHT MAIL
Fo g

™ Gentlemen

) Please accept this letter as an appeal of the RTB and civil monetary penalty relating to an
alleged violation of 2 U.S.C. 434(a) by the Jane Hague for Congress Committee.

This notice of appeal is being sent by FAX transmission and overnight delivery at the
direction of FEC Analyst Rhiannon Ryan per instructions provided to me durlng a phone
conversation on Wednesday, March 6th.

Based on my extended conversation with FEC Analyst Ryan, it is my contention that the
determination of RTB made by the FEC on January 17, 2007 was made incorrectly and
clearly lacks a basis in fact.

Supposition #1: Previous Notification of Due Date

In the first paragraph of the AF#1548 notification (dated January 19, 2007) there is a
statement that the Jane Hague for Congress Committee was “previously notified of the
due date for this report.” This statement is factually incorrect.

On April 15, 2006, the Jane Hague for Congress Committee filed its April quarterly report
(FEC-212460) as required by law. On the same date, the Jane Hague for Congress
Committee filed a Termination Report (FEC-212494). .

With the filing of the Termination Report per instruction of FEC staff in compliance with
the refile process necessitated by crimes committed against the committee (see Form 99
filed on February 7, 2006 FEC-201422) it was the belief of the committee that its existence
was at an end. Indeed, my services to the committee as Treasurer for the refile process
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Office of Administrative Review
Federal Election Committee
Appeal of AF#1548

March 9, 2007

Page Two

also ended on April 15, 2006.

This “termination” was based on instructions I received from FEC Analyst Jennifer Pittman

~ that represented the culmination of the refile process I had begun discussing with FEC

staff in late 2005. After the finalization of the intensive forensic accounting process and
subsequent filing of amended reports that were its result, the filing of the Termination

Report and successful correction of the public record were something I felt that the Jane
Hague for Congress Committee and I, in the role of refile Treasurer, could rightly be proud.

Our work was completed, the public record had been forthrightly and openly corrected,
and the closing of the committee’s accounts with a zero balance was achieved. ‘

Shortly before that date the private mail facility at which Jane Hague for Congress Committee
correspondence had been received went out of business and no mail sent to the committee’s
previously active address was, in fact, received (see Declaration of Tim Jackson included
with this notification of appeal). As noted by Mr. Jackson, no mail was received, nor was
any mail forwarded to any existing address for Jane Hague.

Updated address information for Jane Hague was easily accessible at any time. Either
through direct contact with myself (FEC Analyst Ryan contacted me with one phone call),
through ongoing and current filings with the Washington State Public Disclosure Commission
(www.pdc.wa.gov), or through Jane Hague’s official address.

Indeed, while the Jane Hague for Congress Committee considered itself to have terminated,
there was never a time in which FEC staff did not have current and active phone numbers
for myself and for the Washington, D.C.-based and Seattle, Washington-based attorneys
representing Jane Hague and the Jane Hague for Congress Committee in FEC matters.

Supposition #2: Reportable Amounts Existed to be Filed

With the filing of its first quarter 2006 report (FEC-212490) and the Termination Report
(FEC-212494) the bank accounts of Jane Hague for Congress were closed with a zero

- balance. Therefore, the secondary supposition behind the RTB justifying AF#1548 — that

the committee had a level of activity amounting to $19,071 — is also factually incorrect.

A review of the public records listed above by FEC staff would have shown that all accounts
of the Jane Hague for Congress Committee stood at a zero balance in both revenues and
disbursements. Therefore no reportable amounts existed to file.
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Page Three

This is further evidenced by the second quarter, third quarter and end-of-year reports filed
by myself on behalf of the Jane Hague for Congress Committee nearly a month in advance
of any knowledge of AF#1548 (FEC-275150, FEC-275152, and FEC-275222)

Supposition #3: AF#1548 was Correctly Received

Based on my two phone conversations with FEC Analyst Ryan, it is my understanding that
the January 19, 2007 notification was sent to the previously active Jane Hague for Congress
Committee address with return receipt requested.

Given information also provided by FEC Analyst Ryan, the return receipt postcard was
signed and returned to the FEC by the United States Post Office. Lacking a copy of this
return receipt I cannot comment on the validity of the signature of receipt. However, it
is clear that AF#1548 was not legally received by the Jane Hague for Congress Committee
or any authorized agent of the committee.

In point of fact, AF#1548 was returned to the FEC unopened and — again based on
statements made to me during phone conversations with FEC Analyst Ryan — marked
addressee unknown/return to sender.

It is my contention that AF#1548 again fails to meet the requirements necessary to form
an RTB by the simple evidence of the unopened and returned notification letter. Lacking
previous notification, or even notification of failure to file, the ability to rationally argue
the existence of an RTB and therefore a violation by the Jane Hague for Congress Committee
of 2 U.S.C. 434(a) cannot be formed and so cannot create the basis for a civil penalty.

Supposition #4: Intention to Fail to File

A violation by the Jane Hague for Congress Committee of 2 U.S.C. 434(a) at its core
presumes a belief by the FEC that there was an active intent by the committee NOT to file.
This is also factually incorrect.

Even though the Jane Hague for Congress Committee believed that it terminated on April
15, 2006, based on the recommendation of private counsel the committee reengaged my
services as Treasurer and subsequently filed all reports normally expected of an active
committee (see FEC-275150, FEC-275152 and FEC-275222).
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Federal Election Committee
Appeal of AF#1548

March 9, 2007

Page Four

These filings occurred absent any knowledge of AF#1548 and only add to the internal
records of the FEC that clearly show a pattern of timely filing of all required reports by the
Jane Hague for Congress Committee. In addition, FEC internal records show an attempt
by the committee to accurately and honestly complete the refile process in the shortest
time necessary absent even the suggestion of an investigation by FEC compliance staff.

It was at the insistence of candidate Hague that the correction to the public record be made
promptly and at the greatest possible speed. Candidate Hague hired a forensic accountant
to fully investigate, and provide to me as refile Treasurer, all information on what funds
had been misappropriated and to where.

Finally, it was at the behest of and with the cooperation of candidate Hague that the
campaign agent involved in this illegal activity was arrested, prosecuted and is currently
under sentence.

At every stage and every point, candidate Hague and the Jane Hague for Congress Committee
have provided more information rather than less, opened up its books to a greater rather
than lesser extent, and fully informed the public and media on the scope and magnitude
of the crimes committed against it.

At no time has any information been withheld, or any attempt to not fully, accurately,
and completely file all information necessary for the FEC to complete its responsibilities
under the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971.

Indeed just one phone call made by FEC Analyst Ryan after receipt of the unopened and
returned January 19,2007 AF#1548 spurred immediate action by both myself and the Jane
Hague for Congress Committee to ensure that all information desired by the FEC and its
staff was provided fully and without delay. As has been mentioned previously, no additional
information was required because it had already been fully posted into the public record
by the Jane Hague for Congress Committee absent any knowledge of AF#1548.

Conclusion and Appeal

Lacking any intent or valid supposition to support an RTB that the Jane Hague for Congress
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a), it is our appeal that AF#1548 and the civil monetary
penalty be withdrawn.
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Office of Administrative Review
Federal Election Committee
Appeal of AF#1548

March 9, 2007

Page Five

If any further information is required, I may be contacted at (425) 486-8000. Thank you
for your consideration.

Tre'z;s\u er
Jane Hague for Congress
Coo0391011

Enclosures: Declaration of Tim Jackson
Amended Form 1
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FEDERAL ELECTION 'COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF JANE HAGUE FOR '
CONGRESS, - ' ‘ NO. C00391011 AF#1548

DECLARATION OF TIMOTHY
JACKSON IN SUPPORT OF THE
'COMMITTEE’S CHALLENGE TO THE
RTB FINDING AND CALCULATED
CIVIL MONETARY PENALTY

I TIMQTHY'JACKSON, hereby declare under oath as follows:

1. I am thé person who was responsible for checking the mail box.for the
Jane for Congfess_ Campaign (the “Committee’j and Jane Hague for County Council
campaign from 2005 to the present. I am submitting'this- Declaration in suppért of the
Committee’s chdllenge to the RTB ﬁnding and éalc;uléted civil fnonetéry penalty. -

| 2. Mary’s Mailboxes has al.ways been the official campaign mail box for

Jane Hague’s campaigns including her campaign for Congress. In March of 2006 I |
arrived at Mary’s Mailboxes to find d sign on the businesses front door'stating the
business was closed. Mary’s Mailboges made no effort to contact the Committee to

notify us about the company’s imminent closure.
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3. I contacted the local United States Post Office after discovering the

" closure and was informed the Post Office could not forward mail from the old PO Box

because it was a private company.
4. No mail was received by the Committee from the FEC after March 2006

until we ret;eived the January 19, 2007 corréspbnder_lce from the FEC in early March.

I DECLARE UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE

AND CORRECT.

EXECUTED in Bothell, Washmgton this 9* day of March, 2007

i/

TIMO Y JACKSON
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r STATEMENT OF

FEC
FORM 1 ORGANIZATION
Office Use Only
1. NAME OF (Check if name Example:|If typing, type A

COMMITTEE (in full) is changed)

over the lines.

12FE4M5 _

B

D ANE WAGUE ¥ O) CONGSRESS | v v
‘l!lllllllllllllllllll|Illllllll!l|lllllllllll
ADDRESS (number and street) LAV So NG (0Tl STREET PmB D™ 11011 ]
v

(Check if address TN N A N S N A S A T A S N A S R S S S S A M B A B AT

= chenged BELLEVAE ] ] G®ee -l

CITY A STATE A ZIP CODE A
COMMITTEE'S E-MAIL ADDRESS
‘ [T SN WOUN (VRS N NN NN A NS OO0 U NN SO NS S S U NS I I Ty s B | | WS WS N NN JUUNS NUNNS SN NN NN N SN IS B ’
l [T W N YR YL VU N VN YUUEE VAU (SO VAN N (U VO NN N U NN N SN T (Y [ O T OO s e | NN RS U TR TN U T T N U N S | l
COMMITTEE'S WEB PAGE ADDRESS (URL)
T I A R A I A S SN A R A A S A A SN AN A R AN A B R AN S RS SN AR S B
I N S A S A S A A S B N N A S A T A R N S A N S A A A N S A B B AR
COMMITTEE'S FAX NUMBER
I Y N Y
P PV ¢ PR
2. DATE 0 : 4 fLo.c)
3. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER »
e o R

Signature of Treasurer Date 10D DY 2007

- \ . .
NOTE: Submission of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Statement to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. §437g.
ANY CHANGE IN INFORMATION SHOULD BE REPORTED WITHIN 10 DAYS.

Office
Use
Only

FE3ANO42. POF

For further information contact:
Federal Election Commission

Toll Free 800-424-9530

Local 202-694-1100

FEC FORM 1
(Revised 02/2003)
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FEC Form 1 (Revised 02/2003) Page 2

5. TYPE OF COMMITTEE (Check One)

(a) This committee is a principal campaign committee. (Complete the candidate information below.)
(b) This committee is an authorized committee, and is NOT a principal campaign committee. (Complete the candidate
information below.)
Name of
Candidate ||ll|l|IIlJllll|lJI|llllLI|IllIllIllllJ
Pw] Candidate T Office State -
0 Party Affiliation i Sought: » i Senate S President &
tﬂ District =
™ ‘ . . i . . X
vl (c) This committee supports/opposes only one candidate, and is NOT an authorized committee.
e
" Name of
I Candidate lllllllIIIllLllIlllllllllllllllllllllll
el . A
fme N {National, State {Democratic,
'!, J (d) This committee is a . . or subordinate) committee of the o Republican, etc.) Party.
(e) This lcommittee is a separate segregated fund.
) This committee supports/opposes more than one Federal candidate, and is NOT a separate segregated fund or party

committee.

6. Name of Any Connected Organization or Affiliated Committee

Ll I S O Y N O SO N N N Y S O T VU IS N N (N I N N N Y N N U N T Y A O O T I |
[] IS S S S IS T NN T s I N ANV VO U U SO TN O [N N S s N N N N O O O I O O O | |
Mailing Address l 1N N [ Y S Y U s U N T N O T T T S T O O OO T I I
Il R TS SN Y U U O O O N T N N S O S T A O A O A T IJ

lJJlllllll(l(!lllllll]Llllll"'llll]

CITY A STATE A ZIP CODE A

Relationship llll!llLLLllI

Type of Connected Organization:

Corporation Corporation w/o Capital Stock Labor Organization

Membership Organization Trade Association

Cooperative

FE3AN042.PDF J
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FEC Form 1 (Revised 02/2003) Page 3

Write or Type Committee Name

JANE R AGIC EOR CoNGRESD

7. Custodian of Records: Identify by name, address {phone number - optional) and position of the person in possession of committee
books and records.
Full Name DP\‘JE \'\'ptb\)é | I A T | N T NN TR TR S U O Y N S Y IO | 1
Mailing Address AT 2.0 195161 kol 51 QrelCi A IMB B3 ]
[ N S NN NS WNUNOU NS O SR JEN VO UURE N U U U (U SN JOU N U S O T s e | ‘
ReLtenNve 0 WA BBood-l ]
Title or Position'V CITY A STATE A ZIP CODE A
CawOTOMTE ] Telephone number |1 1 J=L ¢+ ¢ -1 1 |
8. Treasurer: List the name and address (phone number — optional) of the treasurer of the committee; and the name and address of

any designated agent (e.g., assistant treasurer).

Z:l"rr::::er IS,(,F,G‘LI&\{, OOVED

Mailing Address 1,248,909 NE (\o0T % STREET SVITE 2379 |
R R R NN A R N A S A N A SN B AN S AN A A A A A SN A A
BevWeELY 0 ] WA A OV

Title or Position'V¥ CITY A STATE A ZIP CODE A

e asoRe® ] Telephone number |4 L9 |~ [% B -[ &2, 22|

Fult Name of

Rgzirﬁnated R S G S B A A R A S R A B A S A A A A A A A S N A A A S AR A A

Mailing Address R A A A A A A I I AR AR A A A A S I I A I
I A I S S A A A A A A A S A A A A
Levvv v v b e e -l

Title or Positionw CITY A STATE A ZIP CODE A

I N T N N G O N N O O O O l Telephone number Ll ] I"l L] I‘I - |

FE3AN042.PDF —-I
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FEC Form 1 (Revised 02/2003) Page 4

9. Banks or Other Depositories: List all banks or other depositories in which the committee deposits funds, holds accounts, rents
safety deposit boxes or maintains funds.

Name of Bank, Depository, etc.

g
l'\)lbL‘\)lEllll(!!ll(LllllllL!lJlLJl\lL!lgL!Ll

Mailing Address ll!llJllIII(IlII|lI|!IJIIllJ_lIlIII

IIIIIl!llIllIlIlIlIIillll[lllllill

ll!lllllll|llllllllLl'llllll"llll

CITY A STATE A ZIP CODE A

Name of Bank, Depository, etc.

lllllllllllllllIIII![II!II!IIQLILII||_I;J

Mailing Address IIIllJI|IIIIIIllIllIIIlllllL]lIIll

CITY A STATE A ZIP CODE A

FE3AN042.POF . __I
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Via First Class Mail
March 12, 2007

Lindsey Echelbarger, as Treasurer
Jane Hague for Congress

14150 NE 20™ Street PMB 303
Bellevue, Washington 98004

C00391011
AF# 1548

Dear Mr. Echelbarger:

On March 9, 2007, the Commission received the written response, supporting
documentation, and affidavit (“challenge”) from Jeffrey P. Davis which is being reviewed
by the Office of Administrative Review. If you have any questions about the challenge,
please contact this Office on our toll free number (800)424-9530 (press 0, then
ext. 1660) or (202)694-1660.

Sipcerely, - -
Y% /JW duadl,
awn Woodhead Werth
Reviewing Officer

Office of Administrative Review

cc: Jeffrey P. Davis
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Date: March 14,2007

. REFERRAL TO OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW

CHALLENGE RECEIVED
- Qﬂ - ,Commlttee Name J ane Hague for Congress
K '-’Commlttee ID# C00391011
Mj . Commlttee Address (if different than in RTB letter): ~ 14150 N.E. 20th Street '~~~ U
o - A PMB.303 e :
o ' . Bellevue, WA 98004
fomy : :
r"n;

Treasurer Name (if different than in RTB finding): - Jeffrey Davis

" Attachments:

Copy of RTB Circulation Report, dated January 9, 2007 and RTB Certification,
dated January 18, 2007: Previously Forwarded -
Attachment #: N/A
Certified Return Receipt (to be forwarded at later date if not yet recelved)(Y /N): Y
Attachment #: # 1

Orlgm al Correspondence Received by RAD in Response to RTB Letter (Y/N): N
“Attachment #: N/A
RAD Staff Declaration (Y/N): Y
-2006 October Quarterly Report Prior Notlce, dated September 21, 2006.
-Non-Filer Letter, dated October 31, 2006.
.-RTB Letter, dated January 19, 2007.
Attachment #: # 3
Other RAD Information: Memo to File, Returned RTB Envelope, Re-mail Info, Y/N): Y
Attachment#: # 4




t SENDER COMPLETE THISSECTIQN

COMPLETE THIS SngIdNON-DELIVERYj o

= Comp)ete items 1, 2 and 3. Also complete A. Signature
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

X % O Agent
¥ Print your name and address on the reverse ( /V\/% O Addressee
so that we can return the card to you.

B. ReceNed b Prnted lame, C. Date of Delive
® Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, y (Pri ) 7 z2 /07, v
or on the front if space permits. ‘ ’- : :
- D. Is delivery address different fmm item1? [ Yes
1. Article Addressed to:

L. V\ds e E c,\'\C ‘ bar er If YES, enter delivery address below: ~ £J No
Y A '
Jone ”r‘(a%wf. 63 M:HS\ ‘

Y i 2274 Avenwe North -
%2 fs  Pm& 4s

KTK 1&\/\0‘ W A q g0 23 | 3. Service Type

[ Certified Mail [ Express Mail

O Registered [0 Retum Receipt for Merchandise
3 Insured Mail 0O c.o.n.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee)

. O Yes
2. Article Number . &kb
. (Transfer from service label) q - ?UDS :LBED UDDB-.. .»B‘qu. b &G0
PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Recelpt

' 102595-02-M-1540

Attachment 1
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DECLARATION OF PATRICIA CARMONA

I am the Chief of the Compliance Branch for the Reports Analysis Division of the Federal
Election Commission (“Commission”). In my capacity as Chief of the Compliance Branch, |
oversee the initial processing of the Administrative Fine Program. | make this declaration
based on my personal knowledge and, if called upon as a witness, could and would testify
competently to the following matters.
| hereby certify that documents identified herein are true and accurate copies of the following
sent by the Commission to Jane Hague for Congress:
A) Prior Notice, dated September 21, 2006 , referencing the 2006 October Quarterly
Report;
B) Non-Filer Letter, dated October 31, 2006, referencing the 2006 October Quarterly
Report;
C) Reason-to-Believe Letter, dated January 19, 2007, referencing the 2006 October
Quarterly Report.
I hereby certify that | have searched the Commission’'s public records and find that Jane
Hague for Congress filed the 2006 October Quarterly Report with the Commission on
February 1, 2007.
Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 1746, | declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and
correct and that all relevant telecoms for the matter have been provided. This declaration was

executed at Washington, D.C. on the 14th day of March, 2007.

Bl

Patricia Carmona

Chief, Compliance Branch
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission

Attachment 3
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REPORT NOTICE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEES September 21, 2006
REPORTING DATES

REG./CERT. &

OVERNIGHT FILING
REPORT REPORTING PERIOD' MAILING DATE DATE
October Quarterly 07/01/06 - 09/30/06 10/15/06 10/15/06°
WHO MUST FILE

Principal campaign committees of congressional candidates® (including unopposed candidates and
candidates whose names do not appear on the ballot) must file an October Quarterly Report by
October 15, 2006.*

Campaigns that raise or spend more than $5,000 for the 2006 election cycle (and thus trigger registration
and reporting requirements) must file quarterly reports throughout 2006, even if the candidate plans to
retire, withdraws from the race prior to the primary election, loses the primary or drops out of the race
prior to the general election. Committees must continue to file reports until the Commission notifies them
in writing that their termination report has been accepted.

METHOD OF FILING

Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked by the mailing date (please note that a
certificate of mailing is not an acceptable method). Committees should keep the mailing receipt with its
postmark as proof of filing.

If using overnight mail, the delivery service must receive the report by the mailing date. “Overnight mail”
includes Priority or Express Mail having a delivery confirmation, or an overnight delivery service with an
on-line tracking system and scheduled for next business day delivery. Reports filed by any other means

must be received by the Commission (or Secretary of the Senate for Senate committees) by the filing date.

ELECTRONIC FILING

U.S. House committees that receive contributions or make expenditures in excess of $50,000 in a calendar
year, or that have reason to expect to do so, must submit their reports electronically. For additional
information, review the enclosed handout entitled “Electronic Filing,” call the FEC’s Electronic Filing
office at (800) 424-9530 or (202) 694-1642, and visit our web site at www.fec.gov/elecfil/electron.shtml.

"These dates indicate the beginning and the end of the reporting period. A reporting period always begins the day after
the closing date of the last report filed. If the committee is new and has not previously filed a report, the first report
must cover all activity that occurred before the committee registered.

Notice that this filing date falls on a weekend. Filing dates are not extended when they fall on nonworking days.

*An individual becomes a candidate for Federal office (and thus triggers registration and reporting obligations) when
his or her campaign exceeds $5,000 in either contributions received or expenditures made. If the campaign has not
exceeded the $5,000 threshold, it is not required to file reports.

*If the campaign has more than one authorized committee in addition to the principal campaign committee, the
principal campaign committee must also file a consolidated report on Form 3Z.

(over)
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CONGRESSIONAL COI\‘TTEES OC.BER QUARTERLY

REPORTING SCHEDULE FOR REMAINDER OF 2006

REG./CERT. &

OVERNIGHT FILING
REPORT REPORTING PERIOD' MAILING DATE DATE
Pre-General 10/01/06 - 10/18/06 10/23/06 10/26/06
48-Hour Notices 10/19/06 - 11/04/06 ----see below----
Post-General 10/19/06 - 11/27/06 12/07/06 12/07/06
Year-End 11/28/06 - 12/31/06 01/31/07 01/31/07

Note: A committee whose candidate participates in a 2006 state primary, nominating convention or
runoff election — even if unopposed — must also file a pre-election report 12 days prior to the primary,
nominating convention or runoff. The campaign committee of a candidate who participates in the general
election must file pre- and post-general election reports. Separate notices will be sent to explain these
additional reporting obligations. See the January 2006 Record, which can be found on the FEC web site
at www.fec.gov/pages/record.shtml.

48 HOUR NOTICES ON CONTRIBUTIONS

Notices are required if the committee receives contributions (including in-kind gifts or advances of
goods or services; Loans from the candidate or other non-bank sources; and guarantees or
endorsements of bank loans to the candidate or committee) of $1,000 or more, during the period less
than 20 days but more than 48 hours before any election in which the candidate is running.

The notices must reach the appropriate federal filing office within 48 hours of the committee’s receipt of
the contribution(s). Senate candidates must transmit them to the Secretary of the Senate at (202) 224-1851.
Campaign committees that file electronically MUST submit their 48-hour notices electronically. For
more information, visit the FEC web site at www.fec.gov/elecfil/online.shtml. U.S. House candidates
faxing 48-hour notices should transmit them to the FEC at (202) 219-0174.

COMPLIANCE

e Treasurers of political committees are responsible for both the timeliness and the accuracy of all
reports. They may be subject to monetary penalties if reports are inaccurate or are not filed on time.

e  Under the Administrative Fine Program, political committees and their treasurers who fail to file their
reports (including 48-hour notices) on time may be subject to civil money penalties up to $16,000 (or
more for repeat late- and non-ﬁlelrs).5 For additional information, see the enclosed handout entitled,
“Administrative Fine Program,” and visit the FEC web site at www.fec.gov/af.shtml.

¢ In addition, political committees that file illegible reports or use non-FEC forms (except for FEC-
approved, computer-generated forms) will be required to refile their reports.

e Electronic filers who instead file on paper or submit an electronic report (either by direct transmission
or on 3.5” diskette) that does not pass the validation test will be considered non-filers and may be
subject to enforcement actions (including administrative fines).

'See footnote #1, on reverse side.
SPenalties for late- or non-filing of 48-hour notices are based on the amount of contributions not timely disclosed.
As a result, these penalties may exceed $16,000, even for first-time violations.

FOR INFORMATION, CALL: (800) 424-9530 or (202) 694-1100




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION October 31, 2006
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

RQ-7

Lindsey Echelbarger, Treasurer
Jane Hague For Congrese

8554 122nd Avenue Northeast
Kirkland, WA 98033

IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: €003$1011

Reference: October Quarterly Report 7/1/2006 - 9/30/2006

Dear Treasurer:

It has come to the attention of the Federal Election Commission that you may
have failed to file the above referenced report of receipts and expenditures as
required by the Federal Election Campaign Ret, as amended. You were previously
notified of the due date for this report.

It is important that you file this report immediately with the Federal Election
Commiesion, 999 E Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20463 for House candidates, or the
Secretary of the Benate, 232 Hart Senate office building, Washington, D.C. 20510,
for Senate candidates. A cepy of the report must also be filed with the Secretary
of State or equivalent Sate officer unless the BState is exempt from the federal
requirement to receive and maintain paper copies. You can verify the Commission’s

receipt of any dogcuments submitted by yocur committee on the FEC website at
www. fec.gov.

The failure to timely file this report may result in civil money penalties, an
audit or legal enforcement action. The civil money penalty calculation for late
reports does not include a grace period and begins on the day following the due
date for the report, Due to heightened gecurity screening measures, delivery of
mail by the US Postal Service may be delayed. The Commission recommends that you
submit your report via overnight delivery or courier service.

If you have any questiona regarding this matter, please contact Kimberly
Doughty at our toll free number (800)424-9530. Our direct local number is
(202) 654-1130.

Sincerely,
A

John D. Gibson
Asaistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Divisioa (RAD)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 e e 30 = bLl

July 30,2007

¥ ——-——WMORANDUM | | SEN SITIVE

‘Td{ : The Commission

" Throughi ~ Patrina M. Clark Q‘\V

Staff Director

* From: 3 John D. Gibson )"
S ~ Acting Chief CoggplianceOfficer

Shawn Woodlhead We
Reviewing Officer
Office of Administrative Review

Subjec;t"i o _ AF# 1548 - Jane Hague for Conoress and Lmdsey Echelbarger as

Treasurer (C00391011)

The attached Reviewing Officer Recommendatlon is being circulated" on an
informational basis. A copy was also sent to respondents in accordance with

11 CFR § 111.36(f). The respondents may file with the Comrmssnon Secretary a' S
: wntten response within 10 days of transmittal of the recommendation. R

After 'the 10 day penod the Reviewing - Officer Recommendanon and the' o

' f”»respondents written response, if any, will be circulated to the Commlsswn to. make a;‘-v.
'ﬁna] determmatlon R




N S
t’“\]. R
.gnn-\l

N

o
o
e
5"’%.

™

'FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION " July 30,2007
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 . _

REVIEWING OFFICER RECOMMENDATION
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW (“OAR”)

| ' ‘AF# 1548 Jane Hague for Congress and Lmdsey Echelbarger, as Treasurer (C0039101 1)

I On January 17, 2007, the Commission found reason to believe (“RTB”) that the_ R
. 'respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to file the 2006 October Quartcrly o

| Report ‘a non-election sensitive report, and made a preliminary determination that the civil. - -
- money penalty was $500 based on the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43: -They .~ - - .
 were notified by the Reports Analysis Division (“RAD”) on January 19, 2007 of the' o

: ‘Comm]ssmn s RTB finding and civil money penalty. : R

' Resgondents Response

On March 12, 2007, the Commission received the written response Txmothy

“Jackson’s declaration, and amended Statement of Organization (“challenge”) from Jeffrey -

P. Davis on behalf of the respondents. Mr. Davis, who signed as Treasurer, states that the
RTB finding is incorrect because of four erroneous Commission suppositions. These are:

= First, they dispute that they were previously notified of the report’s due date
- because the private mail facility they used went out of business unexpectcdly and
" no mail was received or forwarded; .

= Second, they dispute that the RTB letter was timely received since it was retufned
unopened to the Commission marked addressee unknown/return to sender and,
therefore, there is no basis for assessing a civil money penalty;

» Third, they assert that it was not their intention not to file; rather, they filed the

Termination Report based on instructions from Commission staff as a result of
“crimes committed against the committee” and presumed their filing obligations
stopped after they filed it on April 15, 2006. Once their counsel advised them to
resume filing, they did so immediately; and ‘ ‘

= Fourth, contrary to the $19,071 in estimated activity cited in the RTB letter, there
was no financial activity during the reporting period.

Analysis of Challenge

The Federal Election Campaign Act (“Act”) requires that treasurers file a report for
the quarter ending September 30, 2006 no later October 15, 2006.
2 US.C. § 434(a)(2)(B) and 11 C.FR. § 104.5(a)(1)(i). Committees are required to
disclose changes to the information on a previously submitted statement of organization no
later than 10 days after the date of the change. 2 US.C. § 433(c) and
11 C.F.R. § 102.2(a)(2). The treasurer shall be personally responsible for the timely filing
of reports. 11 C.F.R. § 104.14(d).

The first three issues concern the Commission’s failure to properly and timely
notify them of the report’s due date, the RTB finding, and that they must continue to file
reports. The respondents partially attribute this to the unexpected closure of the private
mail facility they used. Commission records show, however, that they failed to inform the

1
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Commission within the requisite time period that this was no longer a valid address and to
provide a current address.

In Mr. Jackson’s declaration, he states that the private mail facility where the
Committee maintained its PO box closed in March of 2006 and that the Postal Service
could not forward the Committee’s mail since this facility was a private company. The

" respondents did not notify the Commission of any change in their address of record when

they filed the April Quarterly and Termination Reports on April 15, 2006 nor did they
mention this to the RAD Analyst in subsequent conversations yet it appears that they
received the May 9, 2006 letter from the Office of General Counsel (“OGC) explaining
why the Committee could not terminate and must continue filing reports. OGC'’s letter
was sent to the private mail facility address.

RAD’s telecoms [written records of telephone conversations] indicate that Brett
Bader and Mr. Davis called the Analyst on May 17 and July 17, 2006, respectively, to
discuss the status of the Termination Report and the failure to file the 2006 July Quarterly
Report. Neither of them informed her that the address of record was no longer valid. In
fact, when Ms. Pittman explained to Mr. Davis that they should have received a letter from
OGC explaining why the Committee would have to continue filing reports, Mr. Davis
responded that he “recalled something to that affect.”

The Committee asserts that it did not intentionally disregard the filing requirements
but presumed its obligations ended after filing the Termination Report. However, OGC’s

May 9" letter denied the termination request and explained why they must continue to file -

reports until notified otherwise. This is the same letter the Analyst discussed with Mr.
Davis during the July 17 phone call. o

The Electronic Filing Office also notified the Committee via email on October 16,
2006 that it had failed to file the report. The FEC server log, which stores the email
address provided by the filer, shows that the email was sent to jeffdavis@madisoncorp.biz,
the same email address to which the 12-hour nonfiler email notification was sent for the
July Quarterly Report on July 16. '

With respect to the RTB letter, it too was sent to the original address of record
because they still had not changed their address. Someone signed for it on January 22,
2007 but it was subsequently returned unopened, marked ‘“Return to Sender,” with the
addressee and bar code information obscured.

The challenge’s fourth point is that the level of activity cited in the RTB letter is
incorrect. Because the report had not been received at the time of the RTB finding, the
Commission estimated the level of activity for the October Quarterly reporting period to be
$19,071, resulting in a $500 civil money penalty. 11 C.F.R. § 111.43(a)(2)(ii). They filed
the October Quarterly Report on February 1, 2007, 109 days late, which discloses $0 in
receipts and $0 in disbursements. The schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43(a)(2)
only provides for civil money penalties if the level of activity is $1.00 or more, thus no
civil money penalty should be assessed in this matter.

The challenge fails to address any of the three valid excuses enumerated at
11 CFR. § 111.35(b). These are: (i) the existence of factual errors; and/or (ii) the
improper calculation of the civil money penalty; and/or (iii) the existence of extraordinary
circumstances that were beyond their control and that were for a duration of at least 48
hours and that prevented them from filing the report in a timely manner. The other issues

2




e

o

w
o

o]
LB
™
&
i
§ve

"

raised in the challenge (the “finalization of the intensive forensic accounting process and
subsequent filing of amended reports” which lead to the “successful correction of the
public record” in February 2006, and that the Commission lacks “any intent or valid
supposition to support an RTB” finding) also fail to meet the requirements of
11 C.F.R. § 111.35(b). : :

_ Therefore, the Reviewing Officer recommends that the Commission make a final
determination that the respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess a civil money
penalty of $0 (reduced from the RTB civil money penalty of $500). o

‘OAR Recommendations

(1) Make a final determinatiori in AF# 1548 that Jane Hague for Congress and Lin.'d:s”ey

Echelbarger, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and, based on the actual level of
activity disclosed on the October Quarterly Report ($0), assess a civil money penalty of

$0 (reduced from the RTB civil money of $500); and i
(2) Send the appropriate letter. L

Attachments

‘Attachment 1 — Challenge Received from Respondents

Attachment 2 —
Attachment 3 —

Attachment 4 — Declaration from RAD

 Attachment 5 — Declaration from OAR
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N Name:. - - Rhiannon Ryan - Ship To 1:  Lindsey Echelbarger - .
v ‘Department: RAD Ship To 2:  Jane Hague for Congress
f.f: Phone: 1130 Address: © 14150 NE 20th St ‘
el o PMB 303

:':3 ‘ Bellevue, WA 98004

Country: us

Special Instructions:
Signature required

Requested Date: 3/2/2007 2:20:42 PM

To print this form:
1) Click the Print button. (Print two copies, one to attach to your package and one to keep for your records.)

2) Place the form in a waybill pouch or attach it to your shipment so that the barcode portion of the page can
be read and scanned.

Print”J Close J

Shipment Request Form (1 of 1)
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TO: JANE HAGUE FOR CONGRESS

LINDSEY ECHELBARGER
14150 NE 20TH ST FedEx
PMB 303 Express

BELLEVUE, WA 98004
L) m

(TN A i

Delivery Address

arcode
[l _ ) ]
i “ ,.
AN 8]
_

£ i LT PN e g h i
PRIORITY OVERNIGHT MON .
TRKE 7055 8429 9167 o357 omgmaw w

mmoo&, -WA-US XI w< >

the word O [[{LBIINEN

For FedEx Express® Shipments Only -

™

[ha)|
e
]
]
=l
£
™l
¢h
G
o



w0

oo

™y

)

™y
Y
[
)

FedEx Express - ‘ U.S. Mail: PO.Box 727

FedEx

Express

* March 6,2007

Dear Customer. -

Customer Support Trace
3875 Airways Boulevard

Memphis, TN 38194-4643

Module H, 4th Floor Telephone: 901-369-3600

Memphis, TN 38116

The foll'o.wing is the proof of delivery you requested with the tracking number 705584299167.

" Delivery Information:

Status: . Delivered Delivery location:
Signed _fo'arl'by:: ©+  HWON Delivery date:

~ Servicetype: . Priority Envelope

Bellevue, WA .. .

Mar 5, 2007 09:08

Shipping Information:

Tracking number: 705584299167 Ship date:
Weight:
Recipient: Shipper:

Bellevue, WA US

WASHINGTON, DC US

Thank you for choosing FedEx Express.

FedEx Worldwide Customer Service
1.800.GoFedEx 1.800.463.3339

Mar 2, 2007 - ..

0.5 Ibs.
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Shipment Request Form

~ Z500000004413
From: A : To:
Name: Rhiannon Ryan 4 Ship To 1:  Lindsey Echelbarger
Department: RAD _ Ship To 2: Jane Hague for Congress
Phone: 1130 Address: 22833 Bothell Everett Hwy

Ste 207

" Bothell, WA 98021-9368
Country: us '

Special Instructions:
Signature required

Requested Date: 3/2/2007 2:18:03 PM

To print this form:
1) Click the Print button. (Print two copies, one to attach to your package and one to keep for your records.)

2) Place the form in 2 waybillv pouch or attach it to your shipment so that the barcode portion of the page can
be read and scanned.

Print I ~Close J

Shipment Request Form (1 of 1)
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FedEx Express v U.S. Mail: PO Box 727
x Customer Support Trace Memphis, TN 38194-4643
- 3875 Airways Boulevard

. Module H, 4th Floor Telephone: 901-369-3600
Express Memphis, TN 38116

March 6,2007

Dear Customer:”

~ The following is the proof of delivery you requested with the tracking number 705584299156.

Delivery Information:

| Status: . Delivered - Delivery location: Bothell, WA
Signedforby::  © - S.COTHERN Delivery date: Mar 5, 2007 09:33 * - * -

o Service type: =~ Priority Envelope

' Shipping Information:

Tracking number: 705584299156 Ship date: ' Mar 2, 2007
Weight: 0.5 Ibs.
Recipient: Shipper:

Bothell, WA US E , WASHINGTON, DC US

Thank you for choosing FedEx Express.

FedEx Worldwide Customer Service
*1.800.GoFedEx 1.800.463.3339
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1.

_ . Attachment #5
10 Pages

DECLARATION OF SHAWN WOODHEAD WERTH

I am the Reviewing Officer in the Office of Administrative Review for the Federal
Election Commission (“Commission”). In my capacity as Reviewing Officer, I
supervise research conducted with respect to all challenges submitted in accordance
with the Administrative Fine program.

The 2006 October Quarterly Report; ¢Yvéring the period from July 1 through
September 30, 2006, is due-Ottober 15, 2006. If electronically filed, it must be

~received and validated by the Commission at or before 11:59 p.m., Eastern

Standard/Daylight Time on October 15 to be timely filed.
I hereby certify that I have searched the Commission’s public records and that the.
documents identified herein are true and accurate copies of the:

a)

b)

c)

d)

€)

Pages 1 and 3 of the Statement of Organization filed by Jane Hague for Congress
and Jeffrey P. Davis, as Deputy Treasurer. According to Commission records, the
Statement was received on October 7, 2003. Line 1 lists the address as “8554
122nd Ave NE PMB 145 Kirkland WA 98033. Line 8 lists Lmdsey Echelbarger
as Treasurer and Jeffrey Davis as the designated agent;

electronic submission filed by Jane Hague for Congress and Lindsey Echelbarger,
as Treasurer. According to Commission records, the letter was received on
February 7, 2006 and states that “[a]fter extensive consultation with ...
Commission staff as to form and procedure, the ... Committee ... is filing
amended ... reports to replace reports previously filed from 4™ Quarter 2003
through Year-End 2005 ... to fully disclose recently identified unauthorized
expenditures made in that perlod by Jennifer Brzusek Hildebrand;”

Page 1 of the Summary Page for the 2006 April Quarterly and 2006 Termination
Reports filed electronically by Jane Hague for Congress. According to
Commission records, the reports were received on April 15, 2006 and the
Signature of Treasurer line says “Electronically Filed by Jeffrey Davis.” Line 1
lists the address as “8554 122nd Ave NE PMB 145 Kirkland WA 98033” and the
box labeled *“Check if different than previously reported” is not checked;

Page 1 of the Summary Page and Page 4 of the Detailed Summary Page for the
2006 October Quarterly Report filed electronically by Jane Hague for Congress.
According to Commission records, the report was received on February 1, 2007
and the Signature of Treasurer line says “Electronically Filed by Jeffrey P.
Davis.” Line 1 lists the address as “14150 NE 20th Street, PMB 303 Bellevue
WA 98004” and the box labeled “Check if different than previously reported” is
not checked.. Lines 24 and 26 list 0.00 in total receipts and 0.00 in total
disbursements, respectively, for this reporting period; and

Page 1 of the Summary Page of the 2006 July Quarterly Report filed
electronically by Jane Hague for Congress. According to Commission records,
the report was received on February 2, 2007. Line 1 lists the address as “14150

NE 20th Street, PMB 303 Bellevue WA 98004,” and the box labeled “Check if
address is changed” is checked.




: . * Attachment #5

10 Pages

4. Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746, I declare under penalty of perjury' that the foregoing is
true and correct and that this declaration was executed at Washington on the 30™ of

| Ju}%,2007- - Cj WMMZMM

Shawn Woodhead Werth
Reviewing Officer

Office of Administrative Review
Federal Election Commission
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| @ 26890295575 @
ETEXT ATTACHMENT ' '

02/07/2006 21 : 06

After extensive consultation with Federal Election Commission staff as to

form and procedure, the Jane Hague for Congnese Committee, FEC

1D #C00381011 {an autharized candidate committee) is filing amended '

campaign finance reparts to replace reports previously filed from 4th

Quarter 2003 through Year-End 2005,

These amendments are required ta fully disclose recently identified
unauthorized expenditures made in that period by Jennifer Brzusek
Hildebrand, who operated during those years as an agent of the

campaign. ‘

%y These unauthorized ei;i;lenditurea were made for the personal benefit
& of Jennifer Brzusek Hildebrand and were hidden from the committee
“ﬂ":.untn discovened in 2005.

i

,'; ;_, In order to p_rovidé the most complete and accurate information for these
™4 penods, the Jane Hague For Congress Committee hired an independent
" certified public accountant to conduct an extensive audit of all campaign
;E‘? accounts to detemmine the true and full extent of the unauthorized
y Expenditures.
These amended reports represent the most accurate accounting of all
expenditureé, both authurizéd and unauthorized, made during these
periods:

January 31 Year End 2003
April 15 Quarterly 2004
July 15 Quarterly 2004
October 15 Quarterly 2004
January 31 Year End 2004
April 15 Querterly 2005
July 19 Quartery 2005
October 15 Quarterly 2005
January 31 Year End 2005

The resﬁtutinn amount due to the Jane Hague far Congress Committee
from Jennifer Brausek Hildebrand vaas paid and v4ll be detailed under
miscellaneous income {line 14) on the commitiee’s First Quarner 2006
repart.
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REPORT OF RECEIPTS

0441512008 20 : 68

FEC
FORM 3 AND DISBURSEMENTS
For &n Autherized Commhtae
_ Qffice Use Orly
1. NAMEQF USE FEC MAILING LABEL Example:If byping.
COMMITTEE(nfull  OR TYPE OR PRINTw oot P
JANE HAGUE FOR CONGRESS :
500 (N T T | | [ (A [ Y T I I | lll
Illjll] | I T | i I. L[ 1 1 1 1 | | S | L4 11 1 4Ll]
AgDRESB (number end strest) I&‘?Stl QQWDIAVE P‘q PMB 14‘3 | I I I | 1 1 | | I | 11 l
Check If dflerant Ly 00y L1 1 I N | 1 1 L1t 11 |
then previousty
repotted. (ACC) [KEWLAND 4 ) NUR I N T R . o I . o N I
2. FECIDENTIFICATION NUMBER W CiTY A STATEA ZIPCODE A
STATE ¥ DISTRICT
CO0391011 3. ISTHIS NEW oR AMENDED ]
REPORT Ny (A Wf 01
4. TYPEOF REPORT (Choose Onel
(bY 12-Day PRE-Ekdion Report for the:
(8) OQusarberty Reports: _ ,
Primary (12P) General {(126) Runoff (12R)
X Aprl 18 Quarterly Report (Ql) : -
i Comvertion (12C) Speciel (128)
Juy 15 Quelteny Report |Q2) .
Inthe
October 15 Ousrtary Repart (Q3) Bection on Stete of
January 31 Year-End Report (YE) | (¢)  30-Day POST-Electicn Report for the:
General (30G) Runoff {30R) Spedial (30S)
inthe
Terminallan Repatt {TER) Beactlon on Stete of
5. Ceveiing Period D1 01 20408 through as 31 20086
| ceftny thet | have examined this Report end to the best OTW'O’IQMHSQE and beflef it Is lfllE: comect eng compiete.
Tyt ar Print Name af Treesurer Jeffrey Davis

NOTE : Submission of fakke, €TONMECUE. ar INCOMIENS INTOATIBLION MY SLCIELL TIB PEXXDN SIgINIE VN ROpOIL Lo e peieiiios uf 2 U.9.C 43Tg.

Office l I FEC FORM 3
Use {Revrad 02/2009)
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FEC REPORT OF RECEIPTS
'AND DISBURSEMENTS

' FORM 3 For An Authorized Committee

Qffica Use Ory
“1. NAMEQF ' USEFEC MAILING LABEL  ExampkeiF typi
COMMITTEE {In Tull OR TYPE OR PRINTy a"ﬁ;"fm .,,22 9. o
| JANE HAGUE FOR CONGRESS S
' (S O N N I B A N { | [ [ | [ [ | I | I,l II
I l:J l‘ ' ~I‘ A 11 l 1 1 1 L1t 11 | 11 | : I S N S | l_:"‘ ‘:- :-’l 1 I
- ADDRESS [niinbai"ihd,straetb |B§54 122NDI*VEI¥:1 EMB 1451 I I | | S N I | |"' 1 'r. 1
- AQPREAE (umberaniEEe : —
_.'d,e:kjfgﬁe‘;m . LL 11l [ I B I 1 L1 IR I IR I I
then previously. - IR
reported ¢ACC) . [KPRUAND [N T I ol B I S I SR
2. FECIDENTIFICATION NUMBER v . CITY A STATEA ZPCODE. A
, _; STATE ¥ DISTRICT
C00391011 3. ISTHIS x  NEW. AMENDED) R
REPORT Ny OR {A) WT 0

4., TYPEOF REPORT (Choose Onel
- ' i) 12-Day PRE-Ekdion Report for the:
(8) Ouarterty Repuu; .

_ Primary (12P) : General (126) - Runoff (12R}
Aprl 15 Quartarly Report (Q'1) e
Comertion (12C) Special (128)
Juy 15 Custteny Report |G2)
Inthe
Oviober 15 Ousrierty Repoit (Q3) Bectlon on : State of

January 31 Year-End Repert (YE) | (¢)  20-Day POST-Electioh Report Tor he:

General (30G) Runoff (30R) - Special (30S)
. inthe
b4 Terminstian Repatt (TER) Beaction on State of
5. Covering Period D4 a1 2006 trough a4 15 2008

| certity thet | heve exemined ths Report end Lo the best of my imowledge and bellet it Is true, cormect end complete.

Type ar Print Name of Treasurer Jeffrey Davis

NOTE : Submission of Teke, emonedus. of Incomplele infornetion mey sLEject The person SIgRNgG TS KEPOIL LD LI potisines uf Z U.S.C €9aTy.

Office FEC FORM 3
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REPORT OF RECEIPTS

FEC '
AND DISBURSEMENTS
FORM 3 For &n Authorized Commtee
) QOffica Use Orly
1. NAMEQOF USBE FEC MAILING LABEL Example I typing, typs

COMMITTEE (In Tully OR TYPE OR PRINTw aver the lines

JANE HAGUE FOR CONGRESS
IIIIIIIIlIl | o [ | (I

02/01/2007 17 : 40

lLll"LJlllll.‘L I N | ‘lll ) S T I . 1 L 1 1 1
AgDREBB (number end street) |1'i15° !ﬂEIQch s"f‘ﬂ' P@B 303J J I | i L1 S | N
Check It dfierent L I | I S N | [ L1 NI I I S |
then previcusty .
repotted. (ACK) [Bfeve | 1 1y TN T S L o N I el N O
‘2. FECIDENTIFICATION NUMBER ¥ . CITY A STATEA ZIPCODE A
STATE Y DISTRICT
Co0391011 3 ISTHIS NEW AMENDEDA »
REPORT Ny OR (A IWE L
4. TYPEOF REPORT iChoose Onel :
: 1)  12-Day PRE-Ekction Report for the:
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY
August 1, 2007
Lindsey Echelbarger, as Treasurer
Jane Hague for Congress
14150 N.E. 20" Street
Bellevue, Washington 98004

C00391011
AF# 1548

Dear Mr. Echelbarger:

On January 17, 2007, the Federal Election Commission (‘“Commission’) found reason to believe
(“RTB”) that Jane Hague for Congress and you, as Treasurer (“respondents”), violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)
for failing to file the 2006 October Quarterly Report. The Commission also made a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalty was $500 based on the schedule of penalties at
11 CFR. § 111.43.

After reviewing the written response and any supplemental information submitted by you and
Commission staff, the Reviewing Officer has recommended that the Commission make a final
determination in this matter. A copy of the Reviewing Officer’s recommendation is attached.

You may file with the Commission Secretary a written response to the recommendation within
10 days of the date of this letter. Your written response should be sent to the Commission Secretary,
999 E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463. As a result of the anthrax threat in the Washington, DC area,
US Postal Service mail delivery to federal agencies, including the Commission, has been interrupted.
Until regular mail delivery resumes, you may also file your written response with the Commission
Secretary via facsimile (202-208-3333) or by courier at the same address (if you use an overnight
delivery service, please use zip code 20004 instead of zip code 20463). Please include the AF # in your
response. Your response may not raise any arguments not raised in your original written response or not
directly responsive to the Reviewing Officer’s recommendation. 11 CF.R. § 111.36(f). The
Commission will then make a final determination in this matter.

. Please contact me at the toll free number 800-424-9530 (press O, then press 1660) or
202-694-1660 if you have any questions.

Sipcerely,

jWﬂMWJ

Reviewing Officer
Office of Administrative Review

cc: Jeffrey Davis, as Treasurer
Attachment
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14150 NE 20th Street, PMB 303
Bellevue, WA 98004

Shawn Woodhead Werth
Reviewing Officer

Office of Administrative Review
Federal Elections Commission
999 E Street Northwest
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: AF#1548
Jane Hague for Congress
Co0391011

FILED BY FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION AND BY OVERNIGHT MAIL
Dear Ms. Woodhead Werth:

Please accept this letter as an appeal of the Reviewing Officer’s Recommendation relating
to an alleged violation of 2 U.S.C. 434(a) by the Jane Hague for Congress Committee.

This notice of appeal is being sent by FAX transmission and overnight delivery at your
direction to me during a phone conversation on Wednesday, August 15th.

In this further appeal, it is our contention that the Reviewing Officer’s Recommendation
is based on a misinterpretation of available facts and is not supported by the evidence
provided in the offered recommendation.

Supposition #1: Receipt of Letter from the Office of General Counsel

As has been previously stated in our initial appeal (please see Declaration of Timothy
Jackson, March 9, 2007), and apparently accepted by FEC staff, no mail regarding Jane
Hague for Congress was received by any officer, or volunteer, of the committee after March
2006 when the private mail facility being utilized by the committee went out-of-business
without prior notification.

The loss of the committee’s PMB address was not known until the RTB was received by
myself in late Spring 2007 either by myself or Brett Bader.

The lack of receipt of the letter from the Office of General Counsel and the lack of knowledge
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Shawn Woodhead Werth
Reviewing Officer

Office of Administrative Review
Further Appea] of AF#1548
August 17, 2007 -

o ’V,Page'I\No

L of the loss of the PMB address is, in fact evidenced by the RAD Te]ecom dated 5/ 17/ 2006' .

L f_{.;'grelatlng a conversation between Brett Bader and Jennifer Pittman regarding the questlon[ o

il ofy whether or not Jane Hague for Congress’ Termination report had been accepted bythe = .. -
FEC. Tt should also be noted that the same RAD Telecom notes that Ms. Pittman would Lo
. “contact Mr. Bader once the questlon of acceptance of the Termination Report was el
- determmed

N ' ‘
L AMr Bader has no recollectlon of any call being subsequently received by hxmself from
" Jennifer Pittman, and no such call was noted by any RAD Telecom. Therefore, the

conclusion that anyone in a position of even tangential authority had knowledge of the
OGC letter not accepting the previously filed Termination Report, or the commlttee s

‘ ongomg respons1b1hty to file cannot be proven by the evidence filed.

Suppos1t10n #2: Interpretatlon of RAD Telecom supporung Rev1ewmg
Officer’s Recommendation that Jane Hague for Congress
had knowledge of a continuing requirement to file

" The Reviewing Officer’s Recommendation next supports the January 2007 RTB with a

RAD Telecom dated 7/17/2006 detailing a conversation between myself and Jennifer
Pittman. While this conversation did occur it makes an interpretation of the conversation

that is not accurate.

As is related in the RAD Telecom, I referenced the Termination Report with a clear _
indication that, by the knowledge that I had at the time, the Termination Report had been

- accepted and the committee’s responsibility to file had come to an end. Please note, as

clearly stated in the original appeal, it was my absolute belief that with the end of the
refile process worked out with FEC staff and the filing of the Termination Report, the
committee had discharged its obligation to correct the public record and that no further
information was required.




::f,.: o - Further, ‘the Rev1ew1ng Officer’s Recommendation uses the RAD Telecom dated 7/ 17/ 2006 S
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My ‘

Shawn Woodhead Werth
Reviewing Officer

Office of Administrative Review
Further Appeal of AF#1548

~ August17,2007
- PageThree

/7.7 to support the supposition that I was personally aware that the committee’s PMB was not fi i R
By fp
A
‘o

. activeand. suggests that I had a responsibility to inform Ms. Pittman of the change of i
o address. As was stated earlier, until this year (2007) I had no know]edge that the PMB R
N _:address avallable to the Federal Election Commission was 1naccurate . RN

Indeed no one with any knowledge of the FEC refile, the ﬁhng of the Termination Report

or the requirement for an address update, had know]edge that the PMB address was no

longer actlve

o The bas1c fact is that no one with any responsibility regardlng Jane Hague for Congress

had any knowledge of the May 9, 2006 letter from the Office of General Counsel advising
the committee of its continuing obligation to file. The ultimate location of that letter is

- as much a mystery to us as it is to FEC staff.

Given this, there is no evidence supporting the Reviewing Officer’s Recommendation that
committee either knew of its responsibility to file — lacking receipt of the letter from the
Office of General Counsel — or even its responsibility to notify the FEC of a change of
address because of an ongoing belief that the Termination Report had, or would, be accepted
by FEC staff. ,

- Supposition #3: Receipt of Email on Failure to File

The Reviewing Officer’s Recommendation further asserts that the committee should have
been aware of its Failure to File by the transmission of the Electronic Filing Office of an
email to my email address noting this fact. In reviewing my email logs, I can find no email
from the FEC on either date mentioned. My only explanation is that during a time when
so-called “spam” mail is increasingly prevalent, the form nature of the FEC’s email would
have been tagged as “spam” by my company’s third-party ISP and not forwarded to my
in-box. ' '

Since this appeal process has begun, I have added the FEC to my list of trusted email
senders to prevent a repeat of such a occurrence.
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Shawn Woodhead Werth
Reviewing Officer
Office of Administrative Review

Further Appeal of AF#1548

August 17, 2007
Page Four

Supposition #4: f Receipt of RTB

As was stated in the original appeal, the January 2007 RTB was never received by Jane
Hague for Congress. The H.Won who signed is not an agent of the committee, nor is it
clear that H.-Won had any connection to the closed PMB facility. The fact that the RTB
was returned unopened to the FEC is evidence of the committee’s continuing lack of
knowledge regarding this issue.

Supposition #5: Challenge Fails to Address 11 C.F.R. 111.35(b)

The Reviewing Officer’s Recommendation argues that the committee’s appeal fails because
it does not address any of the valid excuses enumerated at 11 C.F.R. 111.35(b). I would
strongly disagree for the following reasons.

Factual Errors: 1) The Committee had no knowledge of the non-acceptance of the
‘ Termination Report, or any knowledge of the letter issued by the
Office of General Counsel. This is supported by the RAD Telecom.

2) No authority responsible for the committee knew of the closure
of the PMB address, and therefore any knowledge of a
requirement to notify the FEC of a new address. This was made
clear in the original appeal and earlier sections of this further

- appeal.

3) No authority responsible for the committee knew of the January
2007 RTB until late Spring 2007 when FEC staff contacted me
directly and notified me of the Failure to File. This is supported
by the return of the unopened RTB notification and the RAD
Telecom.

Extraordinary 1) The Failure to File was the result of a lack of followup by FEC

Circumstances staff notifying the committee of the May 9, 2006 letter from the
Office of General Counsel. This is supported by the RAD Telecom
and comment from the Reviewing Officer’s Recommendation.
Followup would have also notified responsible parties that the FEC
had an incorrect address on file.
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Shawn Woodhead Werth
Reviewing Officer

Office of Administrative Review
Further Appeal of AF#1548
August 17, 2007

Page Five

Extraordinary 2) The RTB is based on a supposition that the committee was aware
Circumstances of its requirement to file because of the non-acceptance of the
continued . filed Termination Report. As stated previously, there was no
knowledge that the Termination Report had not been accepted.
In fact, the Termination Report is available on the FEC’s website
with no accompanying document stating that it had not been
accepted by FEC staff. In viewing this document, the committee
rightly assumed that its obligation to file had ceased.

The bottom line is clear. No information due to the public has been denied to the public.
With no funds, the committee has filed reports that show $zero activity and a $zero balance.
And, as was stated in the original appeal, the record clearly shows that Jane Hague for
Congress has gone above and beyond in correcting a false record that was created solely
as the result of criminal activity by Jennifer Brzusek-Hildebrand.

An individual who has been convicted of embezzlement and sentenced by a court in
Washington state. :

It would be counter to the interests of justice for the Federal Election
Commission to affirm the January 2007 RTB against Jane Hague for Congress
based on suppositions that are not supported by the facts, and not supported by specxﬁc
knowledge known by any authority responsible to the committee.

“Therefore, we respectfully request the January 2007 RTB be overturned.

If any further information is required, I may be contacted at (425) 486-8000. Thank you

your conmderatu;‘n@@/

Jane Hague for Congress
Coo0391011
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> © August 23, 2007 |
. MEMORANDUM o | W
o To R The Commission | | SEN SITIV E -
5 Through S Patrina M. Clark%%“ o
E”t Sl anEioo o Staff Director e
~ o From:ol John D. Gibson
: ;’E . Chief Complianc¢|Officer
W e Shawn Woodhead Wert
:;:’ B - Reviewing Officer /
N N : Office of Administrative Review
- Subject: Final Determination Recommendation in AF# 1548 — Jane'Hag'ue

for Con gress and Lindsey Echelbarger, as Treasurer (C0039101 1)

On January 17, 2007, the Comrmssmn found reason to believe that the respondents
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to file the 2006 October Quarterly Report, a non-
election sensitive report. Because they had not filed the report, the Commission made a
preliminary determination, using the estimated level of activity, that the civil money

, penalty was $500 based on the schedule of pena]tles at11 CFR.§11143.

On February 1, 2007, the respondents filed the October Quarterly Report, 109 days -
late. It discloses $0 in total receipts and $0 in total disbursements. Since the report shows
that the Committee had no receipts and no disbursements during the 2006 October
Quarterly reporting period and the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43(a) only
provides for civil money penalties if the level of activity is $1.00 or more, no civil money
penalty would have been assessed had the report been filed prior to the RTB finding.-

On. March 12, 2007, the Commission received the respondents’ written response,
amended Statement of Organization, and Timothy Jackson’s declaration (“challenge”).
After reviewing the challenge, the Reviewing Officer’s recommendation dated July 30,
2007 was forwarded to the Commission. A copy was simultaneously forwarded to the
respondents. The Reviewing Officer recommended that the Commission make a final
determination that they violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) because they submitted no evidence that
a factual error was made or that extraordinary circumstances existed which prevented them

from filing the report on time, and, based on the actual level of activity for the October
Quarterly reporting period ($0), assess a civil money penalty of $0.
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Within 10 days of transmittal of the recommendation, the respondents may file a
written response with the Commission Secretary which may not raise any arguments not
raised in the respondents’ challenge or not directly responsive to the Reviewing Officer’s
recommendation. 11 C.FR. § 111.36(f). The Commission received their written response
via facsimile and first class mail on August 20, 2007 which is attached for your review.

OAR Recommendations |

(‘1)'Make a final determination in AF# 1548 that Jané Hague for Congress and Lindsey
Echelbarger, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and, based on the level of activity
~ disclosed on the October Quarterly Report received February 1, 2007 ($0), assess a

civil money penalty of $0 (reduced from the RTB civil money penalty of $500); and
(2) Send the appropriate letter.

_ Attachment




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

| Was_hington, DC 20463 - SENSITIVE

DATE & TIME OF TRANSMITTAL: Friday, August 24, 2007 12:00

' BALLOT DEADLINE: Wednesday, August 29, 2007 _4:00

o o .C'O,‘MM‘iSfSIONER: LENHARD, MASON, von SPAKOVSKY, WALTHER, WEINTRAUB
E:) . . . . o
kw .  SUBJECT: - Final Determination Recommendation in
fj' . . AF 1548 - Jane Hague for Congress and
W - Lindsey Echelbarger, as Treasurer (C00391011)
o S Memorandum from the Chief Compliance Officer
g‘; I and the Reviewing Officer dated August 23, 2007
£

() | approve the recommendation(s)

'(‘ ) ~ | object to the rbecommendation(s)

() | am recused from voting

( ) . No vote by ballot

COMMENTS:____

DATE: ' SIGNATURE:

A definite vote is required. All ballots must be signed and dated. Please return ONLY
THE BALLOT to the Commission Secretary. Please return ballot no later than date and
- time shown above.

FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)
Final Determination Recommendation: ) AF 1548
Jane Hague for Congress and Lindsey )
Echelbarger, as Treasurer (C00391011) )
CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby
certify that on August 29, 2007, the Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take

the following actions in AF 1548:

1. Make a final determination in AF 1548 that Jane Hague for
Congress and Lindsey Echelbarger, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§434(a) and, based on the level of activity disclosed on the October
Quarterly Report received February 1, 2007 ($0), assess a civil
money penalty of $0 (reduced from RTB civil money penalty of
$500).

2. Send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Walther, and Weintraub voted

affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner von Spakovsky did not vote.

Attest:
Date Mary 3. Dove

Secr of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 5, 2007

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Lindsey Echelbarger, as Treasurer
Jane Hague for Congress

14150 N.E. 20" Street

Bellevue, Washington 98004

ID# C00391011
AF# 1548

Dear Mr. Echelbarger:

On January 17, 2007, the Federal Election Commission ("the Commission") found reason
to believe ("RTB") that Jane Hague for Congress and you, as Treasurer ("the respondents"),
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to file the 2006 October Quarterly Report. By letter dated
January 19, 2007, the Commission sent you notification of the RTB finding that included a civil
money penalty calculated at RTB of $500 in accordance with the schedule of penalties at
11 CF.R. § 111.43. On March 12, 2007, the Office of Administrative Review received the
written response (“challenge") from Jeffrey P. Davis challenging the RTB finding and civil
money penalty.

The Reviewing Officer reviewed the Commission’s RTB finding with its supporting
documentation and the written response. Based on this review, the Reviewing Officer
recommended that the Commission reduce the RTB civil money penalty because it was
calculated on an estimated level of activity, make a final determination that the respondents
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a), and, based on the actual level of activity disclosed on the 2006
October Quarterly Report received on February 1, 2007 ($0), reduce the civil money penalty to
$0 in accordance with 11 CFR. § 111.43. The basis for the Reviewing Officer’s
recommendation was included in the Final Determination Report, a copy of which was sent to
you on August 1, 2007.

On August 29, 2007, the Commission adopted the Reviewing Officer's recommendation
and made a final determination that the respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and, based on the
actual level of activity on the October Quarterly Report ($0), assess a civil money penalty of $0
(reduced from the RTB civil money penalty of $500). It is based on the same factors used to

calculate the RTB civil money penalty except that the actual rather than estimated level of
activity was used.
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If you choose to appeal the final determination, you should submit a written petition,
within 30 days of receipt of this letter, to the district court of the United States for the district in
which the committee or you reside, or transact business, requesting that the final determination
be modified or set aside. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(C)(iii). Your failure to raise an arguraent in
a timely fashion during the administrative process shall be deemed a waiver of the respondents’
right to present such argument in a petition to the district court under 2 U.S.C. § 437g.
11 CFR. § 111.38.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this matter
is now public. The file will be made a part of the public record pursuant to
11 CFR. § 111.42(b). Although the file must be placed on the public record within 30 days
from the date of the Commission's notification, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission's vote.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Shawn Woodhead Werth
on our toll free number (800)424-9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660) or (202)694-1660.

Sincerely,

2 Qs

Robert D. Lenhard
Chairman

cc: Jeffrey P. Davis, as Treasurer
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington DC 20463

THIS IS THE END OF ADMINISTRATIVE FINE CASE # | 548

DATE SCANNED | j/m Lv

SCANNER NO. )

SCAN OPERATOR st
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